

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: EU Regulations
Date: 27 May 2021 16:28:00

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for informing. Indeed, not clear what [REDACTED] refers to. Will see with him when he contacts me.

Best regards,

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: 27 May 2021 16:18
To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Subject: FW: EU Regulations

Dear [REDACTED]

FYI. I do not understand what [REDACTED] means by "REACH requirements". I've suggested him to contact you.

Kind regards

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 5:03 PM
To: [REDACTED] (ENV) <[REDACTED]>
Cc: Engineer <[REDACTED]>
Subject: EU Regulations

[REDACTED]

I hope that all is well with you and yours!

We are still planning to do our next series of large scale testing of fluorine free foam at the end of June - travel restrictions permitting - so we will keep you posted on this.

Meanwhile, we would appreciate your help with something.

We feel that there might be a bit of conflict between REACH timescales on transition to PFAS free foams and those being proposed under the ECHA work. It seems that some countries are requiring transition within ~2 years because of REACH requirements whereas the ECHA proposal was suggesting full transition within ~10 years.

LASTFIRE members are committed to transition and feel that the ECHA proposals for full transition are workable but a timescale of 2 years is difficult as we are still doing tehnecessary testing

Can you suggest someone we could discuss this with - someone in your organisation who is familiar with REACH and give us definitive guidance

Best wishes

